
APPEAL No 5:  Standard leads
Tournament Director:

Ken Richardson
Appeals Committee:

Malcolm Harris (Chairman)   Filip Kurbalija   Jon Williams
	Swiss Teams
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Result at table:

3NT –2 by North, NS –100, lead ♣9
Director first called:

During the play, at the end of trick 2

Director’s statement of facts:

TD was called by declarer.  E/W didn’t have a convention card, declarer asked what lead they were playing and was told “Standard”. The opening lead was the ♣9.
North believed that East could not have the ♣T.  He played the ♣Q to the first trick, losing to West’s ♣A. On the Club continuation declarer played the ♣8 from hand, losing to the ♣T.

Declarer maintained that if he had been correctly informed of their lead style he wouldn’t have played a low Club, and might have found the endplay against East, throwing her in with the last Club to lead Hearts towards his King.

Director’s ruling:

Score assigned for both sides:


3NT –1 by North, NS –50
Subsequently changed after consideration of declarer’s statement that he would have found the endplay to:

Score assigned for both sides:


3NT making by North, NS +400
Details of ruling:
The explanation given of E/W lead style as “Standard” did not conform to the lead underlined on EBU 20A, where the ten is considered an honour card and fourth highest is underlined. A specific example is given: 10xxx. Without a convention card to consult, declarer had to ask the opponents, and although E/W considered their lead style to be standard this does not conform to the EBU 20A guidelines.

TD gave declarer the benefit of the doubt as to his stated line of play, it was possible to find the endplay against East and come to 9 tricks.

Trick 1 – West wins ♣A.

Trick 2 – Declarer wins club return with the King.

Trick 3 – Declarer runs the ♦9, losing to West’s ♦Q.
Trick 4 – West continues a third club, won by declarer with the Jack.

Tricks 5-8 – Declarer cashes 4 diamond winners.

Trick 9 – Declarer cashes ♠K.
East has to come down to 4 cards. Optional cards in brackets.

	( (x)
( AQ(J)
( --
( T


Trick 10 – Declarer comes to hand with the ♠A, club exit now endplays East. If East tries to avoid the endplay by keeping a spade exit card then he must bare his heart ace and declarer can lead a heart from dummy at trick 10.

Appeal lodged by:

East-West

Director’s comments:

N/S chose not to attend the appeals meeting as they felt they felt they couldn’t add anything to the facts as recorded by the TD on the appeals form.

Appeals Committee decision:

Director’s ruling upheld

Deposit returned

Appeals Committee’s comments:

The appeal was heard at the end of the event and all members of the committee were eager to make a quick getaway. The chairman asked the TD to record the committees findings and comments.
Despite wanting to get away the committee deliberated for some time.

The committee felt that the TD’s decision was correct, but felt very sorry for the East/West pair.










